Ohio Department of Administrative Services
John R. Kasich, Governor

Robert Blair, Director

Stuart R. Davis, State Chief information Officer

OhiddAS

June 21, 2011

Mr. Michael Neumann
State of Ohio Account Team
PAETEC

8800 Lyra Drive — Suite 510
Columbus, Ohio 43240

Dear Mr. Neumann:

Ofﬁoé of Information Technology  614.644.6446 voice
Office of the State CIO 614.644.9382 fax
30 E. Broad Street, 39" Floor www.das.ohio.gov
Columbus, Qhia 43215 ' '

Please accept this letter as a contract extension for the following document, |nclud|ng all
Amendments and Addendums, unless otherwise noted:

Master Service Agreement (MSA) - effective 3/18/11

This letter will extend this contract for a period of 90 days beginning July 1, 2011 and
ending September 30, 2011, while we continue to work towards an amendment to bring
your contract into compliance with Executive Order 2010-9S “Banning of Expendlture of
Public Funds for Offshore Services.” In the event that an amendment is not negotiated
within that time frame, the above-named document will expire.

~If you should have any questions regarding these contract extensions, please contact
-Denlse Freshly at denlse freshlv@ohlo gov or 614-466-6060 Thank you.

Sincerely,

Dol Bla s

Robert Biair
Director

(oo Dan Orr

Greg Gicale
R Denise Freshly

Service, Support, Solutions for Ohio Government



